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From: Willingham, Gregory X [gregory.x.willingham@chase.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 9:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing address Change

Hello,

| am the new Athletic Director of The Junior Buccaneers Youth Football Booster Organization, inc. | need to request a
change on our maiting address. The new mailing address is P.O. Box 262891, Tampa FL 33685.

Thanks,
Gregory A. Willingham

NCVR - Quality Assurance Analyst Il
Phone: 813-584-3595

4900 Memorial Highway, Floor 04
Tampa, FL, 33634-7536, United States

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensute that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase
& Co,, its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way {rom its use. If
you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.

?(
241

T

';/‘




